
 

 

 

INVITATION FOR BID 

 STORAGE AREA NETWORK AND COMPONENTS 

ADDENDUM #1 

IFB No.   16-020                   Addendum #:      1                                         Date:   April 22, 2016   

Please note the clarification and/or additional information for the solicitation referenced above.  
 

1. Q: Is the project net new or migration? 

A: Net new. 

2. Q: What type of infrastructure is the City building? 

A: The City has two servers now and is looking at replacing the host with three.  

3. Q: Is there any off-site replication? 

A: The City currently utilizes a solid state device. 

4. Q: What workloads are on the array? 

A: Primarily virtualization.  The City runs Cobalt. There is no VDI. 

5. Q: How did the City come up with the spec? 

A: The City utilized the industry standard. 

6. Q: What is the network configuration that the City is working toward? 

A: The City seeks a three-two-one configuration concurrent with “best practice.” 

7. Q: Would City consider an All-Flash alternate equivalent? 

A: The City will consider alternate equivalent or better. 

8. Q: Is the switch stacking? 

A: No. 

9. Q: Is the City running UCS or Open Stack? 

 A: Neither.  

 



10. Q: Is Hyper V and VMWare integration both being used in the same environment? 

A: No. 

11. Q: Item 4.7 states 16TB Min. Usable Capacity (w/o Compression) and item 4.8 states 24TB 
Effective Capacity (Assuming 1.5 Compression).  Is compression a requirement? 

A: Yes. 

12. Q: Will the City consider hyper converged architecture? 

A: Not at this time. 

13. Q: Does the City seek pricing for a 5-year Warranty? 

A: Yes.  Please provide 5-year warranty pricing, if any, in the pricing box below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved by  _________________________________________ 

  Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent 

 

By the signatures affixed below, Addendum No. 1 is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above referenced 
solicitation. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED 

________________________ ____________________________ _________  
Vendor Authorized Signature Date 
 

RETURN ONE COPY SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE WITH YOUR SEALED 
PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY AUTOMATICALLY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE FROM 
CONSIDERATION FOR AWARD. 

ITEM #

19

19 1-Year Parts and Labor Warranty & Support for Cisco (Renewable Annually) $

DESCRIPTION

5-Year Parts and Labor Warranty & Support for Nimble

TOTAL

$


